

CV – Vishv Priya Kohli, PhD

Associate Professor, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy,

Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

38152642; vpk.law@cbs.dk

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Gender: Female

Nationality: Danish

Ethnicity: Indian

CURRENT POSITION

Associate Professor, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy, Copenhagen Business School.

Currently, I am carrying out research on the role of big data in the telemedicine sector and study its reverberations on Intellectual Property, Data Protection law and Innovation. In addition, my research focus is on counterfeiting in the pharmaceutical sector in the EU, at the intersection of Intellectual Property law, Medicine law and Criminal law.

EDUCATION

2018	PhD in law, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark
2011	Cand. jur (Master's in law), University of Copenhagen, Denmark
2001	LL.B (Bachelor of Law), Delhi University, India
1997	M.A. (History), Delhi University, India

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

01/07/22 - present	Associate Professor, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark
01/04/18 - 30/6/22	Assistant Professor, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark
01/06/17 - 31/03/18	Research Assistant, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark
01/06/ 14 - 31/05/17	PhD Fellow, Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

11/01/13 – 31/05/14	Legal consultant, Novum, Denmark
01/09/11 – 31/12/12	Section Officer, Ministry of Business & Growth, Denmark
01/07/08 – 31/07/08	Student lawyer, Jobcenter, Copenhagen, Denmark
01/03/07 – 31/07/09	Freelance online Reviewer, Wcities Inc., USA, California (United States)
01/03/06 – 31/07/07	Educational Consultant, Uniabroad.org, UK
10/03/03 – 16/12/05	Teacher & Program Coordinator, (Victoria University, Australia & Liaoning University, China)
28/03/01 – 31/10/01	Attorney – at – law, Remfry & Sagar, New Delhi, India

FUNDED RESEARCH PROJECTS

2018 - 22	JURFAST (A project on use of health data by researchers – a cross-disciplinary study). Funded by Lundbeck Foundation
2020-23	‘Artechlaw Research network on the Histories of Art, Technology and Law’ with 35 researchers from universities in Europe, North American and Australia. Funded by the Danish Research Council for the Humanities
2017 - 20	Artificial Intelligence in the Health Sector (<i>Kunstig Intelligens i Helsektoren</i>). Funded by the Norwegian Research Council

RECENT RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS

2022

Kohli, Vishv Priya, Marie-Louise Holle and Kim Østergaard, Kapitel 24, Udveksling af data med udenlandske aktører, *Persondata og forskning*, DJØF Forlag, 2022, p.

2022

527-544.

2022

Holle, Marie-Louise, **Vishv Priya Kohli**, and Kim Østergaard, Kapitel 32, Bøder og erstatningsansvar, *Persondata og forskning*, DJØF Forlag, 2022, p.663-684.

Kohli, Vishv Priya and Stina Teilmann- Lock, Chapter 5: Copyright and public domain works: Highsmith v. Getty, in *‘Intellectual Property Excesses’*, Hart

2021

Publishing.

2021 Kohli, Vishv Priya. *Counterfeit and Falsified Medicines in the EU: A Legal Perspective*. Edward Elgar Publishing, 2021.

2020 Kohli, Vishv Priya, and Stina Teilmann-Lock. My plate, not thine—copyright infringement of Würtz utensils. *Journal Of Intellectual Property Law and Practice* 16.12 (2021): 1301-1303.

2020 Kohli, Vishv Priya. Big Data in Health Services-Legal Perspectives: Legal Protection of Information and the Boundary Between Identifiable and Anonymized Information. *Kunstig intelligens og big data i helsesektoren: Rettslige Perspektiver*. Gyldendal Norsk Forlag, 2020. p. 254-274

2020 Kohli, Vishv Priya. Clip, cut and score? Maritime and Commercial Court of Denmark rules in landmark case concerning copyright infringement and artists’ rights. *Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice* 15.10 (2020): 776-777.

2020 Kohli, Vishv Priya. Globalisation and FRAND-IP & Competition Law Perspective. *VIT Law Review*, Vol. 2, No.2. 2020, p. 84 -99.

2019 Kohli, Vishv Priya. Square Pegs in Triangular Spaces: Right to be Forgotten. *European Intellectual Property Review* 42.2 (2020): 75-77.

Kohli, Vishv Priya, and Stina Teilmann-Lock. Black is back: Maritime and Commercial Court of Denmark rules in landmark copyright case. *Journal of Intellectual Property Law & Practice* 14.11 (2019): 829-830

RECENT RESEARCH DISSEMINATION

2022 Consumer Law Conference, University of Houston & UC Berkeley School of Law, USA

2022 Artechlaw Hogarth Workshop, University of Cambridge, UK

2021 Conference on Protection of IP: The fight against counterfeiting at CBS, Denmark

2021 Counterfeiting & Pharmaceuticals, Swedish Anti-Counterfeiting Group, Sweden

2021 6th Annual Conference, Institute of Advanced Legal Studies on ‘Data in a Pandemic: Rights and Responsibilities’, UK

2021 Transfer of data to third countries, Researchers’ conference on GDPR, SDU, Denmark (*in Danish*)

2020 12th Anniversary Conference, EIPTN on ‘Legal issues in IP teaching’ (online)

2020 International Conference on IP & Competition Law in the Age of Platforms and New Technology, Chennai, India

2019 Key challenges confronting the EU in combatting counterfeiting and falsification of medicines' at 26th HMA Working Group of Enforcement Officers (WGEO) Meeting, Helsinki, Finland

MEMBERSHIP OF INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH NETWORKS & AFFILIATIONS

PETRA An interdisciplinary expert community exploring how international trade can improve human health and prevent disease

NORDIC PERMED LAW A Nordic network working with laws for modern medicine

ARTECHLAW A research network composed of researchers from the fields of IP, Art and technology.

WIPW I am the Scandinavian affiliate for the organization composed of women who work with IP all over the world.

ATRIP International Association for the advancement of teaching and research in Intellectual Property.

EIPTN European Intellectual Property Teachers' Network.

EDITORIAL ADVISORY BOARD

I am on the editorial advisory board of the International Journal of Law and Social Sciences.